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Dear Ms. Walli:

EB-2012-0337 — Union Gas Limited — 2013-2014 Large Volume DSM Plan Application
APProO — Corrections to Transcript

APPrO would like to make two corrections to volume 3 of the transcript in this proceeding.

Correction #1: The first passage can be found at lines 19-26 of page 54;

| will come to it later on, but just for the context, the other important point about
the $700,000 in funding - and | will take the Panel to the specific evidence on
this - the additional costs that those generators had to obtain capital to fund
those actual programs was an additional 12-1/2 million dollars. So, in other
words, the projects cost approximately $3.2 million, of which $700,000 in
funding was received. [emphasis added]

The underlined amount should read $13.2 million, so that the sentence reads: “So, in other words, the projects
cost approximately $13.2 million, of which $700,000 in funding was received.”

Correction #2: The second passage can be found at lines 13-21 of page 69:

And this is at tab 13 of our compendium. You don't need to turn it up. | will just
read it out, but;

"We have even put it to the point of having staff's individual
performance review tied to the distribution system losses and having
them look at reducing thermal losses through that."

In other words, you have evidence that you have got a plant manager who is
trained in this, who is LEED certified, who is distilling this down through the
staff. [emphasis added]

The last sentence should read: “In other words, you have evidence that you have got a plant manager who is
trained in this, who is LEED certified, who is instilling this down through the staff.”

We kindly request that Board Staff ensure the panel is made aware of these corrections.
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Yours very truly,

Original signed by

John Beauchamp
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cc: All Interested parties
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